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' \/ . k?/> THE CITY or NEW YORX 

HOUSING ArJD DIVELOrSSEiS? ADuHSlSTHATlOU 
OERARTMENT OF BUILDINGS 

OAT£: May 5# 1975 DFPA«?TM?NTA'. MSMD?.A\'b'JM 

TO: I. M. Cohen, P.E. Borough Fupt. Bronx 

FROM: Commissioner Jeremiah T. Walsh, P.E. 

kUBJsCT: Dew Building - Park Drive - Exterior frame walls 

This memo' is to confirm my telephone conversation with" you 
the other day whereby I indicated that the exterior **'ood 
frame vail c;vc*e.] with b/t in r.C. sheetrock both sides , 
end asbestos shingle on the exterior face was acceptable 
for the above noted detached, one family, class 2 p building. 

Please place a copy of this memo in the subject folder. 

J You may use this memo as a guide for determination of any 
* similar situation that may arise in the future. 

/ ~Y ,r * 
'Z* J 

..^Jeremiah T. fc'alsh, P.E. 
V-/ Commissioner 

CC: Jenkins, Parascandola, Minkin, Burke' 
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